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Docket Nos. 50-321, 50-366
License Nos. DPR-57, NPF-5

Georgia Power Company
ATTN: Mr. W. G. Hairston, III

Senior Vice President -
Nuclear Operations

, P. O. Box 4545
Atlanta, GA 30302

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: REPORT N05, 50-321/88-17 AND 50-366/88-17

Thank you for your response of August 22, 1988, to our hotice of Violation
issued on July 21, 1988, concerning activities conducted at your Hatch
facility. We have evaluated your response and found that it meets the
requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the implementation of your
corrective actions during future inspections.

We apareciate your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL S!CNEO ay

VIRGIL L. BROWNLEE

Virgil L. Brownlee, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 3
Division of Reactor Projects

cc: R. P. Mcdonald, Executive Vice
President, Nuclear Operatier.s

J. T. Beckham, Vice President,
Plant Hatch

H. C. Nix, General M5 nager
0. M. Fraser, Site Quality Assurance

Manager
J. P. Kane, Manager Licensing and

Engineering

bcc: NRC Resident Inspector
DRS. Technical Assistant
Hugh S. Jordan, Executive Secretary
Document Control Desk
State of Georgia

Rl! RI!
MT M VS
LTrocine MSinkule
0/30 /88 8/31 /88

8009140311 000031
PDR ADOCK 05000321 I(\DG PNU

ZEO|
_ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ - .


